
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Board of Trustees Meeting 


August 20, 2021 - 2:00pm 


Hotel Roanoke - Roanoke, VA 


Official Minutes 


 


 


Governor Baugh called the meeting to order at 2:00pm.   


 


Attendees: All Board of Trustees members present 


Guests:    


LTG Jamie Moore, PG Gus Lamond, Finance Chairperson Bob Wright, LTG Don Dudey, LTG-


Designate Carolyn Richar, PG Jon Rife, LTG Brian Bell, KCF Trustee John Tyner, Trustee-


Designate Richard Pippin, PG Scott Zimmerman, PIP Jane Erickson, KI Area Director Rhonda 


Vrell, PLG James Shackelford, LTG Don Witt, Trustee-Designate Keith White 


 


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes  


  


Governor Baugh announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.    


● Motion made by Past Governor Lurie and seconded by Governor-Elect Gardner to 


approve the agenda as amended.  Motion passed unanimously. 


● Motion made by Past Governor Lurie and seconded by Trustee McCallum to approve 


the minutes of May 16, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting.   Motion passed 


unanimously. 


● Motion made by Governor-Elect Gardner and seconded by Trustee Mackey to approve 


the minutes of June 3, 2021 Special Board of Trustees Meeting.   Motion passed 


unanimously. 


● Motion made by Trustee Hiscock and seconded by Trustee McCallum to approve the 


minutes of July 14, 2021 Special Board of Trustees Meeting.   Motion passed 


unanimously. 


 


Agenda Points: Finance Committee Request to Change Investment Manager 


 


● Motion made by Budget & Finance Committee to authorize the Secretary-Treasurer to 


move Capital District Kiwanis investment assets to the management of the Greenspan 


Group of Morgan Stanley.. Motion passed unanimously. 


 


Agenda Points: Capital District Division 20 (For Information Only) 


 


● Some concern had been expressed by WV leadership that the newly formed Division 20 


would represent too large an area to manage, with 14 active charters.  The board agreed 


to monitor the progress of this division in the 2021-2022 administrative year and if 


necessary revise in the future.  


 


 







New Business 


● Discussion turned to the upcoming in-person Key Leader event scheduled for 


September 24-26, 2021 at the Jamestown 4-H camp.   As a result of the increase in the 


Delta variant, number of COVID-19 cases, restrictions on travel of Maryland students to 


out-of-state events and the implications of housing attendees together in group cabins:  


○ Motion was made by Trustee Hiscock and seconded by Trustee Gillette to 


postpone the in-person Key Leader event from September 2021 to April 22-24, 


2022.  Motion passed unanimously. 


● Discussion of the upcoming in-person Kiwanis-Family Weekend event scheduled for 


September 18-19, 2021 at the Caroline Furnace camp.   As a result of the increase in 


the Delta variant, number of COVID-19 cases, restrictions on travel of Maryland students 


to out-of-state events and the implications of housing attendees together in group 


cabins:  


○ Motion was made by Governor-Elect Gardner and seconded by Secretary-


Treasurer Wolff to entirely cancel the 2021 Kiwanis-Family Weekend Conference 


and allow each organization to conduct its own September board meetings in 


whatever format they choose.  Motion passed unanimously. 


 


Consent Agenda 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Past Governor Lurie to 


accept the reports under the Consent Agenda. Motion passed unanimously. 


 


 


The first meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees is scheduled for 


1pm Eastern Time on September 19, 2021 as an online conference, but may move in-person.  


 


Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Past Governor Lurie to adjourn the 


meeting. Motion passed unanimously. 


 


Governor Baugh adjourned the meeting at 2:48pm.  


 


 


Respectfully submitted,  


 
 


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 


Secretary-Treasurer 


Capital District Kiwanis 








2021 ELC Business Session Meeting
August 21, 2021 - 4:00pm
Hotel Roanoke - Roanoke, VA
Official Minutes


Governor Baugh called the meeting to order at 4:01pm.


Credentials Chairperson Ron McCallum reported that there were 10 District Board Members, 14
Lt. Governors and 7 Past Governors totalling 31 Delegates-at-Large present in the Business
Session.  He moved the adoption of the Credentials Committee as read. Motion passed
unanimously by voice vote.


Governor Baugh entertained the adoption of the Standing Rules of the Business Session.
Motion made by Past Governor Gus Lamond and seconded by Past Governor Scott
Zimmerman. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.


Governor Baugh entertained the adoption of the Orders of the Day for the 2021 Capital District
Kiwanis Education and Leadership Conference.  Motion made by Trustee Ron McCallum and
seconded by Past Governor John Morris. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.


Election of Officers


Secretary-Treasurer Wolff offered the only nomination duly submitted for Elana Gardner of the
Kiwanis Club of  Eastern Branch, Washington, D.C.


Floor was opened by Governor Baugh for additional nominations for the office of 2021-2022
District Governor.   No additional nominations were offered.


Nomination of Governor-Elect Elana Gardner to the office of 2021-2022 District Governor was
offered by Past Governor John Tyner.


Motion made by Immediate Past Governor David Lurie and seconded by Trustee Ron McCallum
to elect Elana Tamu Gardner to the office of 2021-2022 District Governor by a vote of
acclamation. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.


Secretary-Treasurer Wolff offered the only nomination duly submitted for Jennifer Wolff of the
Kiwanis Club of Tysons, Virgnina.


Floor was opened by Governor Baugh for additional nominations for the office of 2021-2022
District Governor-Elect.   No additional nominations were offered.







Nomination of Past Lt. Governor Jennifer Wolff to the office of 2021-2022 District
Governor-Elect was offered by Past Governor Carolyn Richar.


Motion made by Immediate Past Governor Carolyn Richar and seconded by Lt. Governor Brian
Bell to elect Jennifer Rose Wolff  to the office of 2021-2022 District Governor-Elect by a vote of
acclamation. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.


Amendments


Secretary-Treasurer Wolff presented the proposed bylaws amendments in place of Bylaws &
Policies Chairperson Serena Bell.


Proposed Bylaws Amendment #1 - Two-year Waiver of District Dues for Former SLP
Members who join Kiwanis Clubs


Rationale
During Capital District’s acceptance of the new Standard Form for District Bylaws in 2014-2015
an important section from Article X - Finance was inadvertently left out of  the approved bylaws.
The section in question is regarding the two-year waiver of District dues for new members of a
Kiwanis club who were former members of a Service Leadership Program.


Effective Date: Immediately
Proposed by: The Capital District Board of Trustees


Add new Section 2 to Article X of District Bylaws and renumber accordingly:
A club shall be relieved of any obligation to pay district dues for any club member
for a period of two (2) years from the date of joining that club, provided such
member was a former member of a Kiwanis International Service Leadership
Program.


Motion made to adopt proposed bylaws amendment #1 by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and
approved by unanimous voice vote.


Proposed Bylaws Amendment #2 - Prorated District Dues for New Members


Rationale
Capital District Kiwanis receives $32 per member on a club’s roster as of September 30th of
each calendar year.   Therefore, any member who joins Kiwanis after September 30th does not
pay District dues until the next Kiwanis administrative year.







All but two (Rocky Mountain and Capital) North American Kiwanis Districts currently charge a
New Member Add Fee (similar to Kiwanis International’s $50 New Member Add Fee) in lieu of
dues for that first partial year of membership.


With declining membership, our District has made the decision to use our reserves as a way to
continue offering the level of services we feel clubs deserve.  As such, we have been
intentionally operating with a deficit budget and while district revenue from new members would
not fully address that deficit, it would impact it positively.


As a result of KI Board action on October 4, 2019, KI Policy Sect. 342.2 will change on October
1, 2021 from charging a $50 New Member fee to charging prorated dues, magazine and
insurance to all new members of clubs (existing or newly chartered) based on this schedule,
which Capital District would follow as well.


Effective Date: October 1, 2021
Proposed by: The Capital District Board of Trustees


Add new Section 3, to Article X of District Bylaws and renumber accordingly:


Prorated district dues shall be charged for each new member of a club on the same
prorated schedule used by Kiwanis International. Prorated dues are waived for any new
member who was a former member of a Kiwanis International service leadership
program.


Motion made to adopt proposed bylaws amendment #2 by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and
approved by unanimous voice vote.


Proposed Bylaws Amendment #3 - Revision of Term Limits


Rationale
An error in the term limit description for trustees was included in our bylaws.  This amendment
corrects the term limit from two consecutive years to two consecutive terms and eliminates the
District Board’s ability to override that restriction which is not in the Standard Form.


Effective Date: Immediately
Proposed by: The Capital District Board of Trustees


Amend Article III, Section 3 as follows:


No person shall serve more than two consecutive years terms as a Trustee or Lieutenant
Governor, without prior approval of the District Board of Trustees.







Motion made to adopt proposed bylaws amendment #3 by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and
approved by unanimous voice vote.


Proposed Bylaws Amendment #4 - Expansion of Geographic Boundaries of the Capital
District to Include West Virginia


Rationale
In order to merge West Virginia into Capital District, we need to amend the geographic
boundaries of our district to incorporate Kiwanis clubs in the state of West Virginia


Effective Date: October 1, 2021
Proposed by: The Capital District Board of Trustees


Amend Article II, Section 2 as follows:
The territorial limits of this district shall be confined to Delaware; Maryland; the District of
Columbia; and West Virginia; and Virginia except the entire County of Lee, Virginia, and
that portion of Wise County, Virginia, that composes the area of the Big Stone Gap,
Virginia Kiwanis Club. Neither the district name nor territorial limits shall be changed
unless permission shall first have been obtained from the Kiwanis International Board of
Trustees.


Motion made to adopt proposed bylaws amendment #4 by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and
approved by unanimous voice vote.


Proposed Bylaws Amendment #5 - Temporary Status of Immediate Past Governor
Granted to West Virginia Provisional District Chairperson


Rationale
This amendment would permit current Provisional District Chairperson Eric Fithyan the ability to
sit as a voting member of the Capital District Board of Trustees for one-year in the same role as
Immediate Past Governor.


Effective Date: October 1, 2021
Proposed by: The Capital District Board of Trustees


Amend Article IV, Section 1 as follows:


PROVISO: Effective only from October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022
The District Board shall consist of the Governor, Governor-elect, Immediate Past
Governor, Immediate Past WV Governor, Secretary, Treasurer, and a Trustee for each
region.







Motion made to adopt proposed bylaws amendment #5 by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and
approved by unanimous voice vote.


Proposed Bylaws Amendment #6 - Change title of District Secretary-Treasurer to
Executive Director and revoke voting rights.


Rationale
In order to more properly represent  the functions and duties performed by the District
Secretary-Treasurer with similar non-profit organizations, this amendment changes the title to
Executive Director and makes that individual a non-voting member of the District Board of
Trustees.


Effective Date: Immediately
Proposed by: The Capital District Board of Trustees


Amend Article III - Officers, Section 1 as follows:
a. The officers of the district shall be the Governor, Governor-elect, Immediate Past
Governor,Secretary, Treasurer, Secretary-Treasurer, and a Lieutenant Governor for each
division and/or a Trustee for each region of the district.


b. No offices other than those of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined in one person. The
Secretary-Treasurer has the title of Executive Director.


Replace all other bylaws references to “District Secretary-Treasurer” with “Executive Director”


Amend Article IV - District Board as follows:
Section 1. The District Board shall consist of the Governor, Governor-elect, Immediate Past
Governor, Secretary, Treasurer Executive Director, and a Trustee for each region. The
Executive Director shall be without vote.


(If proposed amendment #5 & #6 both pass, Article IV, Section 1 would provisionally (from
10/1/21-9/30/22) read as:


Section 1. The District Board shall consist of the Governor, Governor-elect, Immediate Past
Governor, Immediate Past WV Governor, Executive Director, and a Trustee for each region. The
Executive Director shall be without vote.


Motion made to adopt proposed bylaws amendment #6 by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and
approved by unanimous voice vote.







With no remaining business on the agenda, Governor Baugh adjourned the meeting at 2:48pm.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Secretary-Treasurer
Capital District Kiwanis








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
Sunday, September 19, 2021 - 6:00pm
Online Conference - Zoom


1. Welcome / Recognition of Guests
2. Declaration of Quorum
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes


a. August 20, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting
b. August 21, 2021 ELC Business Session


5. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion
a. Annual Board Approvals


i. Appointment of Executive Director
ii. Approval of Financial Institution Morgan Stanley


b. Agenda Point - Finance Committee - Approval of 2021-2022 Budgets
6. Board Reports


a. Executive Directors Report
i. District Financial Standing
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor-Elect Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
c. Updates from Key Club
d. Updates from Circle K


7. Consent Agenda
a. Policy Formation Committee Reports
b. Club Support Committee Reports


8. Other Business
9. Adjournment






2021-2022 CKI Budget

										2020-2021 Budget								2021-2022 Budget

										(Oct. 1, 2020  - Sept. 30, 2021)								(Oct. 1, 2021  - Sept. 30, 2022)

								Last Updated: 07/7/2021		Planning		Actual		Variance		Favorable/ Unfavorable		Planning		Actual		Variance		Favorable/ Unfavorable

				Income

						Income

								7000-001 - Membership Dues		$4,500.00		$2,920.00		-$1,580.00				$3,250.00

								7100-001 - Registration & Event Fees		$25,600.00		$3,880.45		-$21,719.55				$25,600.00

								7150-001 - Fundraising		$250.00				-$250.00				$250.00

								7200-002 - Advertising		$125.00				-$125.00				$125.00

								7450-001 - CDKF Subsidy		$10,000.00				-$10,000.00				$10,000.00

								7500-001 - Interest		$0.89				-$0.89				$0.00

						Total · Income				$40,475.89		$6,800.45		-$33,675.44				$39,225.00

				Total Income

				Expense

						Expenses

								8025-001 Awards		$0.00		$502.28		$502.28				$400.00

								8040-001 Bank Fees		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

								8100-001 Committee - Achievement		$400.00				-$400.00				$0.00

								8100-004 Committee - Bylaws & Policies		$40.00				-$40.00				$40.00

								8100-006 Committee - Club Building & Revitalization		$125.00				-$125.00				$125.00

								8100-007 Committee - Conferences & Conventions		$40.00				-$40.00				$40.00

								8100-012 Committee - K-Family		$40.00				-$40.00				$40.00

								8100-018 Committee - Membership		$40.00				-$40.00				$40.00

								8100-019 Committee - On-to-ICON		$50.00				-$50.00				$50.00

								8100-025 Committee - Service		$250.00				-$250.00				$100.00

								8100-030 Committee - Diversity, Equity & Inclusion		$0.00				$0.00				$65.00								New Committee

								8160-001 Entertainment & A/V		$250.00				-$250.00				$250.00

								8410-001 Meals		$20,450.00				-$20,450.00				$20,500.00

								8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses		$1,800.00				-$1,800.00				$1,405.00

								8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations		$650.00				-$650.00				$650.00								Is this name accurate?

								8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor		$350.00				-$350.00				$350.00

								8500-010 Officer Exp - Secretary/Treasurer		$125.00				-$125.00				$125.00

								8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors		$700.00				-$700.00				$875.00								Increased due to WV LTG

								8500-055 Officer Exp - Comm Coordinator		$125.00				-$125.00				$125.00

								8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts		$1,500.00		$388.03		-$1,111.97				$1,525.00

								8610-001 Postage & Shipping		$0.00		$43.15		$43.15				$0.00

								8720-001 Professional Services		$1,130.00		$250.00		-$880.00				$250.00

								8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs		$1,110.00		$116.67		-$993.33				$1,110.00

								8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials		$2,200.00				-$2,200.00				$2,200.00

								8780-001 Speakers Fees		$200.00				-$200.00				$100.00

								8810-001 Printing/Supplies		$100.00				-$100.00				$50.00

								8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging		$8,200.00				-$8,200.00				$8,200.00

								8900-100 Travel - Airfare		$450.00				-$450.00				$450.00

								8900-150 Travel - Other		$0.00		-$32.00		-$32.00				$0.00

								8960-001 Website / IT / Software		$150.00		$98.00		-$52.00				$160.00

						Total · Expenses				$40,475.00		$1,366.13		-$39,108.87				$39,225.00







































































































































































































































				Total Expense						0.00								0.00

		Net Income





Old Budget Format

								Yellow = line item suggested for removal		2020-2021 Budget								2021-2022 Budget

								Green = suggested new line item		(Oct. 1, 2020  - Sept. 30, 2021)								(Oct. 1, 2021  - Sept. 30, 2022)

								Last Updated: 06/23/2020		Planning		Actual		Variance		Favorable/ Unfavorable		Planning		Actual		Variance		Favorable/ Unfavorable

				Income

						500 · Income

								505 · Membership Dues		$4,500.00								$3,250.00								Based on $10/member at 325 members (Based on board goal plus 2 new clubs)

								510 · CDKF Subsidy		$10,000.00								$10,000.00

								515 · Investment Interest		$0.00								$0.00

								520 · Interest on Savings		$0.00								$0.00

								529 · FMR District Subsidy		$0.00								$0.00

								530 · Fall Membership Rally Regist		$3,200.00								$3,200.00								Based on $40/attendee at 80 attendees

								531 · Total K Day Registration		$0.00								$0.00

								532 · District Fundraiser		$0.00								$0.00

								535 · SOTC Registration		$0.00								$0.00

								536 · District Convention Prog Ads		$125.00								$125.00

								537 · District Convention Registration		$21,000.00								$21,000.00								Based on $200/attendee at 105 attendees

								xxx - Summer Social Registration		$900.00								$900.00								Based on 30 attendees at $30/person

								538 · ICON Spirit Packs		$500.00								$500.00

								540 · Tomorrow Fund Fundraising		$0.00								$0.00

								560 · WASH Fudraising		$0.00								$0.00

								565 · Foundation Scholarship Income		$0.00								$0.00

								585 · Miscellaneous Fundraising		$250.00								$250.00

								590 · Kiwanis Store		$0.00								$0.00

								595 · CKI Store		$0.00								$0.00

								500 · Income - Other		$0.00								$0.00

						Total 500 · Income				$40,475.00								$39,225.00

				Total Income

				Expense

						600 · CDKF Expenses

								600 · CDKF Expenses - Other		$0.00								$0.00

						Total 600 · CDKF Expenses				$0.00								$0.00

						650 · Administrative Expenses Oct-Mar

								651 · Governor		$200.00								$200.00

								652 · Secretary -Treasurer		$75.00								$75.00

								653 · Communications Coordinator		$75.00								$75.00

								654 · LTG - North		$100.00

								655 · LTG - South		$100.00

								xxx - LTG - Metro		$100.00

								xxx - LTG - West		$100.00

								654 - LTGs										$500.00								LTG positions lumped together, includes WV

								655 - Committees										$300.00								Chairs lumped together, includes new DEI

								662 · Club Building/Revialization Com		$75.00

								663 · Conference/Convention Com		$25.00

								664 · K-Family Com		$25.00

								665 · Laws, Rgulations & Awards		$25.00

								666 · Membership Dev/Educ Com		$25.00

								667 · On to ICON Com		$0.00

								668 · Service Com		$25.00

								650 · Administrative Expenses Oct-Mar - Other		$200.00

						Total 650 · Administrative Expenses Oct-Mar				$1,150.00								$1,150.00

						66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies

						675 · Adminstrative Expenses Apr-Sep

								676 · Governor		$150.00								$150.00

								677 · Secretary-Treasurer		$50.00								$50.00

								678 · Communications Coordinator		$50.00								$50.00

								679 · LTG - North		$75.00

								680 · LTG - South		$75.00

								xxx - LTG - Metro		$75.00

								xxx - LTG - West		$75.00

								679 - LTGs										$375.00								LTG positions lumped together, includes WV

								680 - Committees										$200.00								Chairs lumped together, includes new DEI

								687 · Club Building/ Revitalizati Com		$50.00

								688 · Conference/Convention Com		$15.00

								689 · K-Family Com		$15.00

								690 · Laws, Regulations, Awards		$15.00

								691 · Membership Dev & Educ Com		$15.00

								692 · On to ICON Com		$50.00

								693 · Service Com		$25.00

								675 · Adminstrative Expenses Apr-Sep - Other		$200.00

						Total 675 · Adminstrative Expenses Apr-Sep				$935.00								$825.00

						700 · Fall Membership Rally																				CDKF subsidy to assist with FMR

								635 · Fall Membership Rally Dist Subs		$0.00

								701 · Lodging		$4,300.00								$4,300.00

								702 · Meals		$1,300.00								$1,300.00

								703 · Registration/Workshop Supplies		$200.00								$200.00

								704 · Supplies/Decorations		$150.00								$150.00

								705 · Souvenir T-Shirts		$450.00								$450.00

								700 · Fall Membership Rally - Other		$0.00								$0.00

						Total 700 · Fall Membership Rally				$6,400.00								$6,400.00

						710 · District Convention

								711 · AV Rental		$250.00								$250.00								May be covered by Kiwanis due to joint Convention

								712 · Board/VIP Comp Rooms		$0.00								$0.00

								713 · Comp Meals		$250.00								$250.00

								714 · Paid Meals		$18,000.00								$18,000.00

								715 · Registration Materials		$150.00								$150.00

								716 · Convention T-Shirts		$600.00								$600.00

								717 · Registration Packet Printing		$0.00								$0.00

								719 · Conventions Program Printing		$0.00								$0.00

								720 · Decorations		$300.00								$300.00

								721 · Awards		$400.00								$400.00

								722 · T-shirts		$0.00								$0.00

								723 · Board Pins and Certificates		$0.00								$0.00

								724 · District LSSP Supplies		$200.00								$200.00

								725 · Workshop Materials and Gifts		$150.00								$150.00

								726 · Keynote Speaker Fees		$200.00								$200.00

								727 · CKI Store		$0.00								$0.00

								728 · Registration for Board		$0.00								$0.00

								710 · District Convention - Other		$400.00								$400.00

						Total 710 · District Convention				$20,900.00								$20,900.00

						729 · Spring Officer Tng Conf

								730 · Facility Rental		$0.00								$0.00

								731 · Food & Beverage		$0.00								$0.00

								732 · Hotel Accomodations		$0.00								$0.00

								733 · Printing/Copying		$100.00								$100.00

								734 · Supplies/Decorations		$100.00								$100.00

								735 · Language Interpreters		$0.00								$0.00

								729 · Spring Officer Tng Conf - Other		$0.00								$0.00

						Total 729 · Spring Officer Tng Conf				$200.00								$200.00

						739 · International Convention Tour

								620 · ICON Registration-Board/OTIC		$1,200.00								$1,200.00

								625 · ICON Lodging for Board		$1,200.00								$1,200.00

								627 · ICON Travel for Governor		$400.00								$400.00

								740 · Convention Registraton		$0.00								$0.00

								741 · Travel		$0.00								$0.00

								742 · Hotel Accomodations		$0.00								$0.00

								743 · Spirit Pack		$500.00								$500.00

								744 · Shuttle Service		$0.00								$0.00

								745 · District Dinner		$0.00								$0.00

								746 · LSSP		$0.00								$0.00

								739 · International Convention Tour - Other		$0.00								$0.00

						Total 739 · International Convention Tour				$3,300.00								$3,300.00

						749 · District Board Expenses

								605 · GATC Travel for Governor		$450.00								$450.00

								610 · District Officer Traning Conf		$500.00								$500.00

								750 · District Officer Badges & Pins		$150.00								$175.00								Increased due to added LTG

								751 · Board Meeting Lodging		$1,500.00								$1,600.00								Increased due to added LTG

								752 · District Supplies		$400.00								$400.00

								753 · Board Meeting Meals		$600.00								$650.00								Increased due to added LTG

								754 · District Board Shirts		$300.00								$300.00

								749 · District Board Expenses - Other		$1,000.00								$1,000.00

						Total 749 · District Board Expenses				$4,900.00								$5,075.00

						759 · Mandatory Expenses

								760 · Web site Hosting Service		$100.00								$80.00								Includes Hosting & Domain Registration

								761 · Kiwanis Administrative Expenses		$700.00								$0.00								Deleted as it is not imposed on CDCKI

								762 · Annual Audit of Books		$350.00								$350.00

								763 · D & O Insurance		$0.00								$0.00

								764 · Form Site Account Gravity Forms		$0.00								$80.00								Switch from Formsite ($250) to Gravity Forms ($80)

								759 · Mandatory Expenses - Other		$80.00								$80.00

						Total 759 · Mandatory Expenses				$1,230.00								$590.00

						769 · Other Expenses

								615 · CKI SPARK Scholarship		$400.00								$400.00								Based on 2 students at $200 each per previous budgets, but unsure if this still occurs

								770 · District Project Expenses		$0.00								$0.00

								771 · Tomorrow Fund Donation		$0.00								$0.00

								772 · WASH Donation		$0.00								$0.00								Clubs can provide donations if desired

								773 · Miscellaneous Expenses		$250.00								$250.00

								774 · Eliminate		$0.00								$0.00

								775 · Kiwanis Foundation Scholarships		$0.00								$0.00

								769 · Other Expenses - Other		$0.00								$0.00

						Total 769 · Other Expenses				$650.00								$650.00

						789 · President's Summit		President's Summit

								790 · Facility Rental		$0.00								$0.00								Kept line item in case needed in future

								791 · Food & Beverage		$0.00								$0.00

								792 · Hotel Accomodations		$0.00								$0.00

								793 · Printing/Copying		$0.00								$0.00

								794 · Supplies/Decorations		$0.00								$0.00

								795 · Language Interpreters		$0.00								$0.00

								789 · President's Summit - Other		$0.00								$0.00

						Total 789 · President's Summit				$0.00								$0.00

						xxx - Summer Social		Summer Social

								xxx - Lodging		$300.00								$300.00								5 sites at $30/site/night

								xxx - Food		$300.00								$300.00

								xxx - Picnic Rental		$90.00								$90.00

								xxx- Parking		$70.00								$70.00								10 cars at $7/car

						Total xxx - Summer Social				$760.00								$760.00

						800 · 2017-2018 Carry Over Expenses

								800 · 2017-2018 Carry Over Expenses - Other		$0.00

						Total 800 · 2017-2018 Carry Over Expenses				$0.00

				Total Expense						40,425.00								39,850.00

		Net Income








       
 


 
 


 
            CAPITAL DISTRICT 
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE: 
 
The 2021-2022 Finance Committee met on August 20, 2021, at the Hotel Roanoke. We 
reviewed the budget proposals for the various committees and events for the district, as well as 
the overall district budget for 2021-2022. As a result, the following committee action was 
taken: 
 
Capital District Key Club: Motion made by PG Scott Zimmerman and seconded by S-T Jeffrey 
Wolff to approve the budget as submitted with Gross Profit of $230,000.00, Expenditures of 
$253,150.00 for a Net Revenue of $(23,100.00).  It was reported that this budget does not 
include the funding for when the members of the West Virginia Key Club are merged with the 
Capital District Key Club after April 1, 2022. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
West Virginia District Key Club: Motion made by G-E Elana Gardner and seconded by S-T 
Jeffrey Wolff to approve the budget as submitted with Total Expenditures of $182,000 with no 
revenue indicated. It is noted that this budget is until March 30, 2022, as the WV Key Club will 
be dissolved and merge with Capital District Key Club April 1, 2022. Several attempts were 
made by S-T Jeffrey Wolff to obtain better document for the request submitted.  G-E Elana 
Gardner reported that she had a conversation with WV Key Club Administrator John Kyle. He 
indicated that no funds have been spent from his budget to-date. He explained that the 
Miscellaneous Expenses covered Awards and the Adult Committee. Although the committee 
still had some questions, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
2022 DCON in Baltimore:  Motion made by Trustee Josh Hiscock and seconded by PG Scott 
Zimmerman to approve the budget as submitted with Total Income of $32,950.00 and Total 
Expenditures of $34,960.00 for a Deficit of $(2,010.00). After discussion, it was agreed that the 
budget would be referred back to the DCON 2022 Committee to adjust for a cost neutral 
budget. 
 
2022 Mid-year Conference in Williamsburg:  Motion made by S-T Jeffrey Wolff and seconded 
by PG David Lurie to approve the budget as submitted with Total Income of $32,324.00 and 
Total Expenditures of $32,324.00. It was recognized that this is the 2021 budget for the exact 
same location and event.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Capital District CKI: Motion made by S-T Jeffrey Wolff and seconded by G-E Elana Gardner to 
approve the budget as submitted with Total Income of $39,225.00 and Total Expenditures of 
$39,225.00.  With no discussion, the motion passed unanimously. 
 


Capital District, Kiwanis International 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
September 19, 2021 – Agenda Point 
2021-2022 District Budget 
 







       
 


Key Leader:  Motion made by Trustee Josh Hiscock and seconded by PG Scott Zimmerman to 
approve the budget as submitted with Total Revenue of $20,000.00 and Total Expenses of 
$17,624.00 for an estimated profit of $1,076.00.  Committee Chair Missy Zimmerman made a 
presentation to the committee on her request.  It was stated that 40 attendees would be 
needed for a successful event. The motion passed unanimously.  However, Trustee Josh Hiscock 
indicated he would bring up discussion at the District Board meeting later today the impact 
Covid is having and the safety of this event. (NOTE:  This event was cancelled by a vote of the 
District Board later that day). 
 
2021-2022 Capital District Combined Operating Budget:  Motion made by S-T Jeffrey Wolff and 
seconded by G-E Elana Gardner to approve the 2021-2022 combined operating budget for the 
Capital District with Total Revenue of $201,276.00 and Total Expenditures of $255,654.60 for a 
Net Operating Revenue of $(54,378.60). Discussion noted that the district historically submits a 
negative revenue budget.  History also shows that several items under Expenditures are not 
met. Also, the district has adequate funds in their reserve account to cover this deficit, if 
necessary. The Chairperson briefly reviewed Goals and Budget Requests submitted from select 
committees. He noted the Achievement budget was increased $500.00 by the Executive 
Committee. He and other committee members discussed concerns that some committees were 
requesting funds for travel, printing, postage, and shipping in the age of zoom and email. It was 
agreed that these areas would be monitored during the year and respected the committee 
chairs would spend wisely. S-T Jeffrey Wolff also explained that the new budget formant does 
not list events (DCON, Midyear, etc.) in their own category or line item, but groups the activity, 
such as all meals, hotels/lodging, and travel together. The motion passed unanimously and will 
be forwarded to the 2021-2022 District Board for review and approval. 
 
REQUESTED BOARD ACTION: 
 


MOTIONS TO BE MADE: 
 
Approval of the 2021-2022 Operational Budgets of CKI, Capital District Key Club, West 
Virginia Key Club, and Kiwanis. 
 
Approval of the 2022 Event Budgets for Midyear Conference and District Convention. 


 
IMPACT: See notes under 2021-2022 Capital District Combined Operating Budget 
 
Respectfully submitted, 


 
Dennis Baugh, Chair 






Sheet1

		Capital District Key Club

		Budget vs. Actuals

		October 2020-September 2021



				ACTUAL		BUDGET		OVER BUDGET						DCON		ICON

		Revenue

		7000-001 Income- Membership Dues		$   27,569.00		$   60,000.00		$   (32,431.00)				$   50,000.00

		7100-001 Income- Registration & Event Fees		$   123.92		$   192,500.00		$   (192,376.08)				$   150,000.00		$   135,000.00		$   15,000.00

		7150-001 Income- Fundraising		$   847.40				$   847.40				$   25,000.00

		7450-001 Income- CDKF Subsidy				$   3,000.00		$   (3,000.00)

		7500-001 Income- Interest		$   6.82		$   100.00		$   (93.18)				$   5,000.00

		Total Revenue		$   28,547.14		$   255,600.00		$   (227,052.86)

		GROSS PROFIT		$   28,547.14		$   255,600.00		$   (227,052.86)				$   230,000.00



		Expenditures

		8100-001 Committee- Achievement				$   3,000.00		$   (3,000.00)				$   3,500.00

		8160-001 Entertainment & A/V				$   12,000.00		$   (12,000.00)				$   14,000.00

		8200-001 General Meeting Expenses				$   1,000.00		$   (1,000.00)				$   1,500.00

		8410-001 Meals				$   76,650.00		$   (76,650.00)				$   40,000.00

		8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses				$   2,000.00		$   (2,000.00)				$   2,000.00

		8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations		$   847.40		$   50,000.00		$   (49,152.60)				$   50,000.00

		8500-035 Officer Exp- Lt. Governors				$   6,400.00		$   (6,400.00)				$   4,000.00

		8600-001 Pins/Badges/Shirts				$   2,500.00		$   (2,500.00)				$   3,500.00

		8610-001 Postage & Shipping				$   200.00		$   (200.00)				$   400.00

		8720-001 Professional Services		$   250.00				$   250.00				$   250.00

		8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs				$   32,000.00		$   (32,000.00)				$   25,000.00

		8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials		$   360.00		$   1,300.00		$   (940.00)				$   1,300.00

		8780-001 Speakers Fees				$   3,000.00		$   (3,000.00)				$   3,500.00

		8810-001 Printing/Supplies				$   3,100.00		$   (3,100.00)				$   3,500.00

		8850-001 District Publication Expenses				$   200.00		$   (200.00)				$   200.00		DCON		ICON		BRD MTGS

		8900-050 Travel- Hotels/Lodging				$   89,000.00		$   (89,000.00)				$   94,000.00		$   60,000.00		$   20,000.00		$   14,000.00

		8900-100 Travel- Airfare				$   13,000.00		$   (13,000.00)				$   1,000.00

		8900-150 Travel- Other				$   10,000.00		$   (10,000.00)				$   5,000.00

		8960-001 Website/IT/Software				$   250.00		$   (250.00)				$   500.00

		Total Expenditures		$   1,457.40		$   305,600.00		$   (304,142.60)				$   253,150.00

		NET OPERATING REVENUE		$   27,089.74		$   (50,000.00)		$   77,089.74				$   (23,100.00)

		NET REVENUE		$   27,089.74		$   (50,000.00)		$   77,089.74










CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Club Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Prepare resolutions for 2020-21 District Convention, get approval from House of  Delegates and publicize in the next issue of the Capital Kiwanian after convention

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2020-2021 District Leaders and Distinguished  Clubs for 2022 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow4: 10

		GOALRow5: Continue the 2020-2021 Membership growth and Inter-Club awards program and promote

		 CompleteRow5: 10

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 09/01/2021

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Regional representation in  this committee is nit necessary.

		Challenges: This initiative will kick off October 1, 2021.  Assistance will be requested from LTGs to spread the word on the program.

		Comments: We need everyone in leadershiop to support and promote this initiative.

		Signature: Dennis Baugh








Capital District Kiwanis
Budget Overview


October 2021 - September 2022


     1/2


KIWANIS TOTAL


Revenue


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 136,000.00 $136,000.00


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 61,710.00 $61,710.00


7200-002 Income - Advertising 2,000.00 $2,000.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 2.00 $2.00


7600-001 Income - Other 1,564.00 $1,564.00


Total Revenue $201,276.00 $201,276.00


GROSS PROFIT $201,276.00 $201,276.00


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 5,000.00 $5,000.00


8030-001 Background Checks 1,000.00 $1,000.00


8040-001 Bank Fees 200.00 $200.00


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 1,500.00 $1,500.00


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 1,745.00 $1,745.00


8100-003 Committee - Builders Club 1,000.00 $1,000.00


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 4,900.00 $4,900.00


8100-008 Committee - Editor/Designer Salary 12,000.00 $12,000.00


8100-009 Committee - Finance 775.00 $775.00


8100-011 Committee - Key Leader 1,300.00 $1,300.00


8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids 335.00 $335.00


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 1,000.00 $1,000.00


8100-018 Committee - Membership 10,000.00 $10,000.00


8100-019 Committee - On-to-ICON 150.00 $150.00


8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator 500.00 $500.00


8100-025 Committee - Service 250.00 $250.00


8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager 650.00 $650.00


8200-001 General Meeting Expenses 3,000.00 $3,000.00


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 $800.00


8410-001 Meals 41,460.00 $41,460.00


8440-001 Office Equipment 1,500.00 $1,500.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 1,750.00 $1,750.00


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 5,700.00 $5,700.00


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 4,450.00 $4,450.00


8500-010 Officer Exp - Secretary/Treasurer 4,450.00 $4,450.00


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 3,450.00 $3,450.00


8500-026 Officer Exp - Immediate Past WV Governor 3,450.00 $3,450.00


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 17,500.00 $17,500.00


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 18,000.00 $18,000.00


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Gov-Designate 30,000.00 $30,000.00


8550-000 Payroll Expenses $0.00


8550-050 Wages 36,000.00 $36,000.00







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget Overview


October 2021 - September 2022


     2/2


KIWANIS TOTAL


8550-100 Taxes 4,989.60 $4,989.60


8550-150 Fees 318.00 $318.00


Total 8550-000 Payroll Expenses 41,307.60 $41,307.60


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 2,500.00 $2,500.00


8610-001 Postage & Shipping 500.00 $500.00


8720-001 Professional Services 5,000.00 $5,000.00


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 18,349.00 $18,349.00


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 1,200.00 $1,200.00


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 408.00 $408.00


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 6,475.00 $6,475.00


8900-150 Travel - Other 1,100.00 $1,100.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 1,000.00 $1,000.00


Total Expenditures $255,654.60 $255,654.60


NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -54,378.60 $ -54,378.60


NET REVENUE $ -54,378.60 $ -54,378.60








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the District Secretary-Treasurer and submit the recommended annual bud

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 90

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for Service Leadership Programs (SLPs) and SLP Administrators and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Assess the fiscal implications of the Long-Range Plan and inform the Long-Range Planning Committee and Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee and providerecommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 09/01/2021

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Committee membership is dictated by district policy and is full.

		Challenges: None at this time.

		Comments: Bob Wright and last years committee did an outstanding job analyzing and redirecting the districts reserve account portfolio in line with policy.  He also was instrumental in suggesting and directing the approval for the district to secure the services of Morgan Staley as a account manager for the reserve account. The 2021-2022 committee met on August 20, 2021 at ELC and approved recommended budgets to the district board when they meet on September 19, 2021. (SEE ATTACHED AGENDA POINT)

		Signature: Dennis Baugh






Capital/WV 2021-2022 Budget*



Board Polos							$ 700.00

Board Meetings						$3000.00

District Convention					$3000.00

International Convention					$5000.00

Travel Expenses						$2500.00

Miscellaneous Expenses					$4000.00

	Budget Total					$18200.00



*The amounts may be greatly inflated. Additionally, there may exclusions of expenses that have yet to be identified due to the merging of the Districts.












 
 
KEY CLUB REPORT 
YEAR END 2020-2021  
 


 
Since the beginning of the Kiwanis year, we have chartered 3 new Clubs and 2 clubs 
reactivated this year by paying current dues. KCI did not suspend any Key Clubs for non-
payment of dues. All clubs are considered to have the same status as the previous year. 
However, 65 clubs did not pay dues and 25 clubs did not pay the year before. Club wise, we 
went from 232-207-142. That is 61% of # of clubs of 2018-19 and 69% of clubs in 2019-
2020.Membership wise we went from12889-11415-6157. Membership dropped 48% from 2018-
2019 and 54% from 2019-2020. Many larger clubs had smaller membership than previous 
years. 
 
 As you should be aware, there was a Next Generation e-Club Chartered. This club was made 
up primarily of past Key Club and CKI board members. With the advances of electronic 
meetings, they are providing Faculty Advisors and sponsoring Key Clubs at Eastern Tech, 
Huntingtown, Northern, Parkville, Patuxent, Watkins Mill and Westlake. However, financial aid 
for these clubs is going to have to come from somewhere. We are hoping that income 
generated from our monies invested with CDKF will provide a revenue stream. 
 
At the winter Kiwanis Board meeting 3 years ago, I informed you that the Key Club Board had 
voted ELIMINATE as the District Project. I also informed you that the Key Club Board had voted 
to ask permission to withdraw $50,000 from our reserves to offset our pledge that is not fulfilled. 
That was reflected in the budget that was approved last year and again this year.   
 
Instead of going into reserves last year, we used the surplus that was created by COVID-19. 
We are hoping to do so again this year.. This year’s Board also approved using our reserve to 
offset our pledge.  
 
Looking at what to expect this year is tough. As you are aware, an in person KFAM was 
cancelled. We will be having a virtual only meeting in September, but are hoping to have some 
type of in-person or hybrid meeting in November. 
 
I attended a majority of the WVA Key Club Board meeting. Unfortunately, it was the same day 
as our ELC. Now that schools are back in session and clubs will start being active, we are 
hoping to get a better feel with exactly what is going on in WVA. We will end this Key Club year 
with a joint DCON in Washington D.C. 


 
 


 
Joe Stankus 
Capital District Key Club Administrator 
1229 Bellevue Avenue 
Richmond, Virginia  23227 
Cell (804) 564-5668 
Fax (804) 262-1990 
Email: keyclubcapitaldistrict@gmail.com 







1
2
3
4
5


6
7
8
9


10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19


20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33


34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48


49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
PAID DUES REPORT


 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 2A 587 623 520 374


ARLINGTON  COMMUNITY 92901 18 17 19 SOUTH ARLINGTON
EDISON 88998 SUSPENDED INACTIVE 25 ALEXANDRIA
MOUNT VERNON 80403 38 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED MOUNT VERNON
JOHR R LEWIS 93335 24 61 77 65 ALEXANDRIA
SCHOOL WITHOUT WALLS 94103 17 42 68 33 WASHINGTON
SOUTH COUNTY SECONDARY 92071 243 208 175 7 MOUNT VERNON
T.C. WILLIAMS 83611 122 81 112 126 ALEXANDRIA
WASHINGTON-LIBERTY 85090 51 44 57 69 ARLINGTON
WEST POTOMAC 83077 63 152 49 MOUNT VERNON
YORKTOWN 91234 11 18 15 ARLINGTON


DIVISION 2B 889 894 715 703


CENTREVILLE 88020 276 197 129 257 FAIRFAX
CHANTILLY 92863 204 191 163 126 TYSONS 
FAIRFAX 88005 64 51 63 43 FAIRFAX
FREEDOM 93015 5 5 176 97 TYSONS 
JAMES MADISON 86775 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE 28 TYSONS 
JAMES ROBINSON SECONDARY 84709 57 56 FAIRFAX
JOHN CHAMPE 93537 68 74 103 119 LEESBURG
LIGHTRIDGE 94596 24 LEESBURG
OAKTON 85337 47 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED FAIRFAX
W.T. WOODSON 82937 123 173 FAIRFAX
WESTFIELD 92024 45 147 81 FAIRFAX


DIVISION 2C 947 704 753 524


BRIAR WOODS 91915 228 171 208 134 LEESBURG
BROAD RUN 88333 140 23 74 64 FAIRFAX
HERITAGE 91688 99 44 46 LEESBURG
HERNDON 89729 153 90 164 26 TYSONS 
INDEPENDENCE 94428 32 40 LEESBURG
POTOMAC FALLS 89946 114 78 NON SPONSORED
RIVERSIDE 93923 SUSPENDED 147 109 LEESBURG
ROCK RIDGE 94528 63 46 LEESBURG
STONE BRIDGE 91200 93 93 121 105 LEESBURG
TUSCARORA 93025 120 58 108 LEESBURG


DIVISION  2D 516 732 608 263


ANNANDALE 81465 86 82 73 FAIRFAX
GEORGE C MARSHALL 93131 72 57 92 52 TYSONS
GEORGE MASON 89736 9 6 TYSONS
JUSTICE 93279 88 82 66 55 TYSONS
LAKE BRADDOCK 85129 166 368 263 156 TYSONS
LANGLEY 83576 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE TYSONS
THOMAS JEFFERSON 83313 11 12 21 FAIRFAX
WEST SPRINGFIELD 83723 84 125 93 TYSONS







59
60
61


62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74


75


76
77
78
79
80
81


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
17-18 18-19 19-20 SPONSORING 


KIWANIS CLUB
DIVISION 2E 1492 1368 1137 370


BATTLEFIELD 91661 293 270 275 247 MANASSAS
CHARLES J. COLGAN 93942 137 137 138 MANASSAS
FOREST PARK 91034 53 123 94 12 WOODBRIDGE
GAR-FIELD 80330 67 37 30 WOODBRIDGE
OSBOURN 85718 57 54 23 MANASSAS
OSBOURN PARK 81502 325 246 217 87 MANASSAS
PATRIOT 93167 258 249 219 BULL RUN
POTOMAC 86106 139 86 67 24 WOODBRIDGE
STONEWALL JACKSON 87445 135 97 74 MANASSAS
WOODBRIDGE 87519 28 69 WOODBRIDGE


DIVISION 2F 245 216 151 109


BROOKE POINT 94015 SC 13 FREDERICKSBURG
CHANCELLOR 87817 52 37 25 18 FREDERICKSBURG
COURTLAND 86584 23 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED FREDERICKSBURG
JAMES MONROE 80503 48 22 11 3 FREDERICKSBURG
RIVERBEND # 94125 32 50 49 19 FREDERICKSBURG
STAFFORD 81357 90 94 66 69 FREDERICKSBURG







82
83
84


85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98


99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113


114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127


128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136


137
138


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 


KIWANIS CLUB
DIVISION 3A 192 165 194 132


BISHOP MCNAMARA 93603 47 68 CAPITOL HILL
COOLIDGE 90912 17 12 9 SHEPHERD PARK
COL. ZADOK MAGRUDER 88049 22 19 14 22 ROCKVILLE
EASTERN 93067 2 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED CAPITOL HILL
MONTGOMERY BLAIR 91981 9 65 51 9 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
RICHARD MONTGOMERY 91548 22 SUSPENDED 47 26 ROCKVILLE
ROCKVILLE 86593 86 44 39 53 ROCKVILLE
THOMAS WOOTEN 91519 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE ROCKVILLE
WALT WHITMAN 91011 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE BETHESDA
WALTER JOHNSON 81837 35 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED BETHESDA
WINSTON CHURCHILL 92540 17 37 43 22 BETHESDA


DIVISION 3B 323 458 345 100


ALBERT EINSTEIN 88454 71 73 66 LEISURE WORLD
GAITHERSBURG 87176 22 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED MONTGOMERY VILLAGE
GOOD COUNSEL 88952 10 14 9 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
JAMES HUBERT BLAKE 92986 37 33 18 18 LEISURE WORLD
KENNEDY 93103 45 86 45 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
NORTHWEST 94241 46 44 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
PAINT BRANCH 88056 52 65 55 60 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
QUINCE ORCHARD 93688 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE MONTGOMERY VILLAGE
SENECA VALLEY 94694 15 MONTGOMERY VILLAGE
SHERWOOD 87933 45 19 17 NON SPONSORED
WATKINS MILL 91887 INACTIVE 75 66 NEW GENERATION
WHEATON 87633 41 47 25 23 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING


DIVISION 3C 335 351 352 164


HENRY LACKEY 89823 18 15 6 WALDORF
HUNTINGTOWN 91789 91 68 56 32 NEW GENERATION
LARGO 89647 18 12 16 12 MITCHELLVILLE
La PLATA 90933 128 99 55 WALDORF
MAURICE McDONOUGH 91018 INACTIVE 13 17 13 WALDORF
NORTH POINT 92048 22 67 73 WALDORF
NORTHERN 88662  35 48 61 71 NEW GENERATION
ST. CHARLES 93863 15 9 13 11 NON SPONSORED
THOMAS STONE 87552 17 10 15 6 WALDORF
WESTLAKE 89277 27 19 39 13 NEW GENERATION


DIVISION 3D 105 158 198 28


CALVERT 88232 12 10 3 NON SPONSORED
GREAT MILLS 92341 34 28 28 NON SPONSORED
LEONARD HALL JR NAV ACAD 92865 10 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED NON SPONSORED
LEONARDTOWN 92915 9 82 128 10 NON SPONSORED
PATUXENT 90011 18 27 24 18 NEW GENERATION
ST. MARY'S RYKEN 89641 22 11 15 NON SPONSORED


DIVISION 4A 558 526 594 456


ANNAPOLIS 93915 133 107 85 65 SEVERNA PARK







139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149


150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
ARCHBISHOP SPALDING 89056 101 90 152 153 CROFTON
BROADNECK 86631 INACTIVE 49 93 32 SEVERNA PARK
CHESAPEAKE 93095 63 39 25 40 SEVERNA PARK
INDIAN CREEK 94092 24 24 56 53 CROFTON
NORTH EAST 94619 10 SEVERNA PARK
NORTH COUNTY 92893 35 15 39 SEVERNA PARK
OLD MILL 86556 27 25 53 SEVERNA PARK
SEVERNA PARK 90682 133 116 68 75 SEVERNA PARK
SOUTH  RIVER 93178 42 61 70 38 COMMODORE MAYO


DIVISION 4B 568 369 321 292


ARUNDEL 86237 52 17 29 23 CROFTON
ATHOLTON 92831 104 16 16 ELLICOTT CITY
CENTENNIAL 92247 SC SUSPENDED SUSPENDED ELLICOTT CITY
GLENELG 92346 210 180 181 136 ELLICOT CITY
MARRIOTTS  RIDGE 93021 114 114 15 ELLICOTT CITY
MEADE 88691 88 13 24 13 CROFTON
MT. HEBRON 94047 SC 29 66 51 ELLICOTT CITY
RIVER HILL 93027 SUSPENDED INACTIVE 5 54 ELLICOTT CITY







159
160
161
162


163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172


173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181


182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211


212
213
214
215


A B C D E F G H I J K L M


17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 5A 270 184 198 103


EASTON 94097 25 31 27 NON SPONSORED
NORTH DORCHESTER 84189 55 48 47 47 SEAFORD
SEAFORD 82659 30 17 33 25 SEAFORD
ST. PETER & PAUL 90606 55 44 45 BRIDGEVILLE
SUSSEX TECH 90932 95 36 34 31 GREATER MILLSBORO
WOODBRIDGE 85342 10 8 12 BRIDGEVILLE


DIVISION 5B 179 165 134 23


DELMAR 84080 67 69 58 DELMAR
NANDUA 93869 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE ACCOMACK
POCOMOKE CITY 91602 21 SUSPENDED 13 POCOMOKE CITY
STEPHEN DECATUR 85496 56 68 63 23 GREATER OCEAN PINES
THE SALISBURY SCHOOL 91927 35 28 GREATER OCEAN PINES


DIVISION 6A 214 207 133 48


A I DUPONT 88630  INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE WILMINGTON
BOHEMIA MANOR 92437 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE ELKTON
BRANDYWINE 89276 20 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED WILMINGTON
CHRISTINA 94275 18 WILMINGTON
ELKTON 84636 5 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED ELKTON
GLASGOW 94470 16 10 WILMINGTON
NEWARK 88763 22 31 12 9 WILMINGTON
ST. MARK'S 90107 36 38 16 8 WILMINGTON
THE CHARTER SCHOOL 90216 80 81 42 10 WILMINGTON
THE TOME SCHOOL 90355 40 29 43 11 ELKTON
WILLIAM PENN 93697 11 10 4 WILMINGTON


DIVISION 6B 466 477 551 251


ABERDEEN 93545 45 68 BEL AIR
DULANEY 86502 170 121 168 96 TOWSON-TIMONIUM
EASTERN TECHNICAL 94276 67 110 NEW GENERATION
FRANKLIN 86974 82 87 78 45 REISTERTOWN
HAVRE DE GRACE 93861 29 15 BEL AIR
HEREFORD 92483 63 86 60 REISTERTOWN
OWINGS MILLS 88647 4 5 8 REISTERTOWN
PARKVILLE 93781 23 15 15 16 NEW GENERATION
PATTERSON MILL 92429 19 36 BEL AIR
RANDALSTOWN 94496 22 HAMPDEN-MIDTOWN
ROLAND PARK 93461 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE HAMPDEN-MIDTOWN
ST. FRANCIS ACADEMY 92423 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE BALTIMORE CITY
TOWSON 86685 75 39 45 26 LOCH RAVEN


DIVISION 7A 459 464 461 325


BARBARA INGRAM  SF ARTS 94028 SC 22 39 26 HAGERSTOWN
GOVERNOR THOMAS JOHNSON 93610 49 47 33 20 FREDERICK
HERITAGE ACADEMY 93079 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE HAGERSTOWN







216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223


224
225
226
227
228
229


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
LINGANORE 92868 44 56 57 78 MOUNT AIRY
MIDDLETOWN 90221 132 152 140 112 FREDERICK
NORTH HAGERSTOWN 86714 70 93 85 15 HAGERSTOWN
SOUTH HAGERSTOWN 87694 10 8 12 HAGERSTOWN
TUSCARORA 91860 20 SUSPENDED INACTIVE 13 FREDERICK
WALKERSVILLE 89476 134 85 95 61 FREDERICK


DIVISION 7B 220 151 139 91


FRANCIS SCOTT  KEY 85075 5 1 4 WESTMINSTER
MANCHESTER VALLEY 92591 24 27 19 WESTMINSTER
SOUTH CARROLL 87942 55 45 32 33 MOUNT AIRY
WESTMINSTER 80999 75 35 50 41 WESTMINSTER
WINTERS MILL 91215 61 43 33 17 WESTMINSTER







230
231
232


233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242


243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251


252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263


264
265
266


267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275


276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 


KIWANIS CLUB
DIVISION 8 288 256 272 159


JAMES WOOD 81225 63 69 63 57 WINCHESTER
JOHN HANDLEY 84157 56 111 115 48 WINCHESTER
MILLBROOK 91365 88 33 53 22 WINCHESTER
SHERANDO 88907 19 19 19 28 BLUE RIDGE
SKYLINE 92199 25 8 8 4 FRONT ROYAL
WAKEFIELD COUNTRY DAY 89989 17 8 FRONT ROYAL
WARREN COUNTY 82726 20 8 14 FRONT ROYAL


DIVISION 9A 235 215 226 151


ALBEMARLE 86843 103 95 75 12 CHARLOTTESVILLE
CHARLOTTESVILLE 87577 16 9 7 CHARLOTTESVILLE
FLUVANNA 88785  INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE CHARLOTTESVILLE
MONTICELLO 90081 41 41 101 51 CHARLOTTESVILLE
WESTERN ALBEMARLE 91922 75 70 43 88 CHARLOTTESVILLE


 
DIVISION 9B  276 253 213 162


ALLEGHANY 83205 37 48 33 ALLEGHANY HIGHLANDS
BOYS HOME OF VIRGINIA 93570 21 24 30 23 ALLEGHANY HIGHLANDS
FISHBURNE 90517  31 30 36 32 WAYNESBORO
FORT DEFIANCE 85665  38 17 11 SHENANDOAH VALLEY
HARRISONBURG 86169  62 47 41 58 HARRISONBURG
RIVERHEADS 93671 16 15 8 19 SHENANDOAH VALLEY
STAUNTON 90985  24 29 22 STAUNTON
STUARTS DRAFT 89985 27 20 WAYNESBORO
WAYNESBORO 80431 20 23 32 30 WAYNESBORO


 
DIVISION 10 392 326 216 74


APPOMATTOX REGIONAL GOV 93312 32 17 19 22 PETERSBURG
COLONIAL HEIGHTS 83058 92 63 44 30 COLONIAL HEIGHTS


HOPEWELL 92952 23 30 18 HOPEWELL
LLOYD C BIRD 85878 63 48 CENTRAL CHESTERFIELD
MATOACA 83731 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE PETERSBURG
PETERSBURG 86857 43 7 PETERSBURG
PRINCE GEORGE 93429 60 86 71 22 HOPEWELL
THOMAS DALE 81529 79 75 64 CHESTER


DIVISION 11A 576 415 221 143


BENEDICTINE 91685 27 44 41 RICHMOND
DEEP RUN 91169 282 232 108 TUCKAHOE
GLEN ALLEN 92902 105 45 53 53 ASHLAND
HERMITAGE 81916 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE
JOHN R TUCKER 83535 17 3 13 29 TUCKAHOE
MILLS GODWIN 90802 135 85 53 TUCKAHOE
THOMAS JEFFERSON 87622 10 6 8 RICHMOND


DIVISION 11B 460 389 369 169







286
287
288
289


290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298


A B C D E F G H I J K L M


ATLEE 88580 142 101 129 50 RICHMOND
BANNER CHRISTIAN 94065 25 19 NON SPONSORED
CLOVER HILL 86477 SUSPENDED 27 MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD


COSBY 92058 4 19 56 MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD
HANOVER 91465 61 58 54 ASHLAND
HENRICO 82949 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE NON SPONSORED
JAMES RIVER 89135 90 36 79 49 MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD
LEE-DAVIS 85303 48 65 28 ASHLAND
PATRICK HENRY 80252 54 56 66 ASHLAND
RICHMOND COMMUNITY 89428  17 8 11 16 RICHMOND
THE GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL 88690 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE RICHMOND
VARINA 91140 23 SUSPENDED INACTIVE







299
300
301


302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311


312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324


325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340


341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353


354


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 


KIWANIS CLUB
DIVISION 12A 406 363 382 85


BRUTON 85592 52 61 52 28 COLONIAL CAPITAL
CHARLES CITY 94468 19 NEW KENT
JAMESTOWN 89847 173 132 210 WILLIAMSBURG
LAFAYETTE 86250 54 53 67 16 WILLIAMSBURG
WALSINGHAM ACADEMY 82796 43 30 20 31 WILLIAMSBURG
WARHILL 92445 63 64 TOANO
WILLIAMSBURG CHRISTIAN 90950 21 23 14 10 COLONIAL CAPITAL


DIVISION 12B 334 331 308 266


GLOUCESTER 86679 32 8 9 GLOUCESTER
GRAFTON 89889 41 37 GRAFTON
LANCASTER 88178 17 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED NORTHERN NECK
MIDDLESEX 87923 21 17 12 12 MIDDLESEX
POINT OPTION 89461 10 6 NON SPONSORED
POQUOSON 85579 76 79 72 43 POQUOSON
TABB 84911 132 168 215 211 POQUOSON
YORK  82177 INACTIVE INACTIVE
YORK RIVER ACADEMY 92628 5 16 GRAFTON


DIVISION 13 351 355 245 90


BETHEL 84165 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE MERCURY 64
DENBIGH 85809 17 10 6 3 DENBIGH
HAMPTON  80643 21 33 11 DOWNTOWN HAMPTON
HAMPTON ROADS ACADEMY 84887 52 48 42 PENINSULA AT OYSTER POINT
HERITAGE 93334 4 8 18 GREATER HILTON
ISLE OF WIGHT 92858 110 129 72 77 SMITHFIELD
KECOUGHTON 83084 INACTIVE INACTIVE 27 MERCURY 64
MENCHVILLE 90416 41 34 10 GREATER HILTON
PHOEBUS 88866 16 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED DOWNTOWN HAMPTON
SMITHFIELD 91385  19 16 9 10 SMITHFIELD
WARWICK 90733 9 11 GREATER HILTON
WOODSIDE 90899 60 66 50 PENINSULA AT OYSTER POINT


DIVISION 14A 383 301 393 125


DEEP CREEK 87410 116 54 95 38 CHESAPEAKE
GRASSFIELD 92281 20 58 54 GREAT BRIDGE
GREAT BRIDGE 82675 80 53 65 CHESAPEAKE
INDIAN RIVER 84272 45 45 79 CHESAPEAKE
KINGS FORK 91585 INACTIVE INACTIVE SUFFOLK
OSCAR SMITH 81528 INACTIVE INACTIVE 33 32 CHESAPEAKE
SOUTHAMPTON 89582 51 40 TURNED IN CHARTER
STONEBRIDGE 89938 10 37 50 47 CHURCHLAND
WESTERN BRANCH 87707 10 SUSPENDED CHURCHLAND
WOODROW WILSON 93877 23 14 17 8 PORTSMOUTH


DIVISION 14B 245 203 188 0







355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363


A B C D E F G H I J K L M


FIRST COLONIAL 87504 48 35 38 VIRGINIA BEACH
FRANK COX 82832 135 112 109 VIRGINIA BEACH
GRANBY 94504 20 NORFOLK
NORVIEW 94143 15 14 NORFOLK
OCEAN LAKES 89436 SUSPENDED INACTIVE 21 VA BEACH TOWN CENTER
PRINCESS ANNE 88698 7 18 LYNNHAVEN
SALEM 88385 11 9 VA BEACH TOWN CENTER
TALLWOOD 89239 29 15 LYNNHAVEN







364
365
366


367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377


378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393


394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401


402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410


411
412
413


414


415
416
417
418


A B C D E F G H I J K L M


17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 15A 293 344 262 62


BROOKVILLE 85506  29 65 40 LYNCHBURG
E C GLASS 85937 48 39 36 32 LYNCHBURG
GEORGE WASHINGTON 82631 25 39 22 DANVILLE
HOLY CROSS 88006 17 14 CLOSED LYNCHBURG
JEFFERSON FOREST 88758 65 104 61 LYNCHBURG
LIBERTY -BEDFORD 91125  45 54 69 30 LYNCHBURG
PARKVIEW 93707 64 29 34 NON SPONSORED


 


DIVISION 15B 358 405 321 177


  
CAVE SPRING 85515 71 94 66 ROANOKE
FAITH CHRISTIAN 94018 SC 25 13 14 ROANOKE
FOREST PARK ACADEMY 92945 14 SUSPENDED ROANOKE
HIDDEN VALLEY 91150 23 32 19 24 ROANOKE
JAMES RIVER 92527 31 11 6 4 BOTETOURT COUNTY
LORD BOTETOURT 87728 54 59 52 15 BOTETOURT COUNTY
MARTINSVILLE 80959 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE MARTINSVILLE
NORTHSIDE 91138 50 52 41 12 ROANOKE
PATRICK HENRY 87112 45 58 50 50 ROANOKE
ROANOKE CATHOLIC 91559 25 12 13 34 ROANOKE
SALEM 82967 7 18 25 24 SALEM
STAUNTON RIVER                91427  31 30 23 ROANOKE
WILLIAM FLEMING 89000 7 4 13 ROANOKE


DIVISION 16 48 66 23 0


ABINGDON 80170 13 19 ABINGDON
BLACKSBURG 91164 5 11 15 MONTGOMERY COUNTY
GILES 81997 6 7 8 MONTGOMERY COUNTY
MARION 90385 24 29 MARION
PATRICK HENRY 86992 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE ABINGDON


DIVISION 17 199 363 249 81


CENTRAL 93695 43 95 25 18 WISE
COUNCIL 92036 22 18 12 6 COUNCIL
EASTSIDE 94247 39 20 2 ST-PAUL CASTLEWOOD
GRUNDY 91658 44 72 60 23 GRUNDY
RICHLANDS 82380 51 74 66 6 CLINCH RIVER
RIDGEVIEW 81518 39 65 66 26 HAYSI


TOTAL MEMBERS 13514 12889 11415 6157


ACTIVE CHARTERS 236 232 207 142


NEW CHARTERS







419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433


A B C D E F G H I J K L M


NORTHEAST 94619 4A 10 SEVERNA PARK
LIGHTRIDGE 94596 2B 24 LEESBURG
SENECA VALLEY 94694 3B 15 MONTGOMERY VILLAGE


REACTIVATED CLUBS


JAMES MADISON 86775 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE 28 TYSONS 
EDISON 88998 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE 25 ALEXANDRIA






Budget

		DRAFT BUDGET FOR 2022 BALTIMORE, MD DCON



				Calculations				Projections				Actuals

		Budget Item		Qty		$		 Income		Expense		 Income		Expense		Notes

		INCOME

		Registration Income

		Registration - In person		250		$   40		$   10,000								*Updated from $30/250

		Registration - Virtual		100		$   25		$   2,500

		Registration - VIP		11		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Registration Income Total						$   12,500



		Meal Income

		Meal Package		75		$   115		$   8,625								*Bulk Discount for Sat meals

		Individual Meals - Fri Leadership Dinner		75		$   35		$   2,625

		Individual Meals - Sat Bfast		35		$   30		$   1,050

		Individual Meals - Sat Lunch		75		$   35		$   2,625

		Individual Meals - Sat Banq		60		$   50		$   3,000								*Updated #

		Individual Meals - Sun Bfast		40		$   30		$   1,200								*Updated #

		Meal Income Total						$   19,125



		Other Income

		Ad Booklet Sales - Pages		10		$   100		$   1,000

		Ad Booklet Sales - Inside Front Cover		1		$   225		$   225

		Ad Booklet Sales - Inside Back Cover		1		$   225		$   225

		Ad Booklet Sales - Outside Back Cover		1		$   300		$   300

		Sponsorship		1		$   2,000		$   2,000

		Hotel Concessions				$   500		$   500

		Other Income Total						$   4,250



		Total Income 						$   35,875



		EXPENSES

		Rooms

		Compensated Room Nights		19		$   150				$   2,850						2 Night stays ($150 each)

		Room Expenses Total								$   2,850



		Transportation (Mileage, Tolls, Parking)

		Leadership Travel Compensation		11		$   100				$   1,100

		Transportation Expenses Total								$   1,100



		Meals

		Compensated Meal Packages		10		$   140				$   1,400

		Friday night Leadership Dinner		150		$   35				$   5,250

		*Fri - Leadership Dinner Reception/Cash Bar		1		$   2,000				$   2,000

		Saturday Breakfast		110		$   20				$   2,200

		Saturday Lunch		150		$   24				$   3,525

		Saturday Dinner - Gov Banquet		135		$   38				$   5,130

		*Gov Banquet Bartender		1		$   100				$   100

		*Gov Banquet Entertainment		1		$   500				$   500

		Sunday Breakfast		115		$   20				$   2,300

		Friday Breakfast - District Finance Committee		10		$   25				$   250

		Meals Expenses Total								$   22,655



		Attendees & Gifts

		Speaker Fees								$   1,500

		Speaker Expenses								$   1,000

		Attendee Gifts - Souvenirs		250		$   7				$   1,750

		KI Rep Gift		1		$   100				$   100

		Retiring Governor Gift		1		$   150				$   150

		Attendees & Gifts Expenses Total								$   4,500



		Marketing

		Ad Booklet Printing		261		$   5				$   1,305

		Signs, Banners, & Tent Cards								$   250

		Marketing Expenses Total								$   1,555



		Other Expenses

		Decorations/Flowers								$   400

		Postage & General Supplies								$   100

		Registration Supplies - Badges/Holder/Ribbons/Tickets								$   250

		Photocopying								$   150

		Color Guard Honorarium Donation								$   100

		Boy Scout Donation								$   100

		Telephone/Internet/PayPal Fees								$   100

		Audiovisual Fees								$   1,500

		Miscellaneous								$   515

		Other Expenses Total								$   3,215



		Total Expenses								$   35,875



		Surplus/(Deficit)								$   - 0





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































VIPs

		Complimentary Rooms and Meals for 2020 DCON:



		Guests		Room Nights		5-Meal Package

		Registration including all meals, functions of the Meeting and a lodging for:

		Governor Elana Gardner & Guest (Suite)		2		2

		Governor-Elect Jennifer Wolff		2		1

		Kiwanis International Guest		1		1

		Capital District Secretary-Treasurer Jeffrey Wolff		0		1		Room Included in Gov Elect

		Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh		2		1

		Capital District CKI Governor - TBD		2		1

		Capital District Key Club Governor - TBD		2		1

		Meeting Chairperson Krista Latchaw		2		1

		Editor of The Capital Kiwanian - TBD		2		1



		Cost of lodging only: 

		Capital District CKI Administrator Matt Brent		2		0

		Capital District Key Club Administrator Joe Stankus		2		0

		Total		19		10



		11 People Reg Total
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Assist clubs in conducting community surveys and developing service projects tailored to needs of their communities

		 CompleteRow1: 92

		GOALRow2: Promote Human & Spiritual values through cooperartion on broad non-denominational lines between clubs and local leaders/groups

		 CompleteRow2: 92

		GOALRow3: Administer "Teenager of Year" program in each Region and Division. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Baugh, is Judy Pantelides

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Ultilization of ACE (Achieving Club Excellence) tool and make available to all clubs

		 CompleteRow4: 92

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Service

		Date: 8/29/2021

		Chairperson: Dave Rothberg

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 15, 16, 17 !

		Challenges: Challenge - to get additional volunteers to serve on this District committee continues.Would like to see a uniform message from LTGs and/or Trustees to all clubs/members about"opportunity" to expand individuals' area of involvement, listing available topics (committees) and subjects.  Articles are being submitted to each edition of Capital Kiwanian. Offering resources through article links, including ACE tools, KI resources on club surveys and community projects, along with "Then & Now" comparison of ways to adapt during pandemic. Attended "Spring Refresh" program, "5 o'clock Somewhere" and Capital District educational programs.

		Comments: + Communiucations is good with Governor Baugh and Governor-Elect Gardner + District "Teenager of Year" program had 61 completed applications, with 25 club winners. Division   winners were judged in April. Distric winner was announced April 29. (Cole Cestaro, a senior at   John Handley High School in Winchester, Virginia (Division 7)     + "Spiritual & Human Values" Fellowship Presentation was conducted at Mid-Year Conference on     March 6.  Members of our Kiwanis family that have left before us were honored and remembered. + Was asked to serve of "Long Range Planning" Service Committee with Chairperson Jerry Jones,    Trustee Ron McCalllum and Past LTG Jeff Dotson. Provided input for "Service" and "Public    Relations" subcommittees. + Participated in 2021-2022 Lieutenant Governors' Training .... provided documents on Service   Committee, Navigating Kiwanis International website and Capital District Kiwanis website.    + Actively participating on Capital District Education Committee            

		Signature: David G Rothberg








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Date:     September 2021 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


We will continue to elevate membership as a top priority in the region for 2021-2022. Both Krista Latchaw 
(Division 4) and Steve Cohen (Division 5) have plans for club growth in this Kiwanis year, and both hope to 
capitalize upon the successes achieved during the 2020-2021 year. Overall, 2020-2021 was a success. We are 
searching for a new regional membership coordinator, and we are also searching for a membership coordinator 
within each division. This search is on-going and should be completed before the start of the new Kiwanis year 
on October 01, 2021.  


 
Thus far in 2020-2021, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+23) and in Division 5 (+4). A new e-Club was 
added in Division 4 in November 2020; two clubs have seen growth this year (+20: Next Generation and +5: 
Ellicott City), one club has seen a decline (-2: Crofton), and three clubs remain stable (Commodore Mayo, PG 
County, Severna Park). While no new Kiwanis clubs were added in Division 5, three clubs have seen growth 
(+6: Greater Ocean Pines, +2: Accomack, +2: Greater Millsboro), four clubs have seen a decline (-2: Coastal 
Delaware, -1: Chincoteague, -1: Delmar, and -2: Dover), and four clubs remain stable (Bridgeville, Georgetown, 
Pocomoke City, and Seaford).  


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Annapolis, Catonsville, or Laurel (Division 4) Delayed due to 
COVID-19 


Kar-wanis (Division 5) 
Kar-wanis idea adding members to current clubs in addition to building one new club 


Idea In 
Development; 


2021-22 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection in 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Crofton HS (Division 4B – Sponsor: Crofton)  
New Builders Club: Ellicott Mills MS (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 


Chartering In 
Progress 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


We continue to search for a Lt. Governor-Elect for Division 4 and Division 5. Both divisions struggled to find a 
Lt. Governor for 2021-2022 and have not yet found a Lt. Governor-Elect to serve the Capital District in 2022-
2023. We are growing the leadership pipeline in Division 4 with some new leaders stepping into club roles in 
the year ahead. Whether or not they will want to serve the division and district long-term remains to be seen. 
There is promise and interest, however. Within Division 5, we are seeing many membership concerns from 
clubs, which makes it seem unlikely that many clubs will have candidates for the Lt. Governor role. This may 
be a more challenging task in Division 5.  


 
Clubs are returning to in-person meetings and service little by little. Members are coming out and experiencing 
Kiwanis to their level of comfort. Recent spikes in COVID variants are delaying some clubs from moving 
forward or are causing some groups to take pause in their plans. An on-going conversation is happening about 
the role of virtual meetings and how we will continue to integrate Zoom as a permanent fixture moving 
forward. The Next Generation e-Club is particularly engaged in this discussion since, as a virtual group, they 
want to see a strong virtual presence for district events to continue. This includes livestreaming of Mid-Year 
and District Convention for members who live outside of the Capital District. This will be an important topic 
moving forward.  
 
The SLP clubs in Divisions 4 and 5 are emerging from the pandemic, but many still face challenging school 
restrictions. These include mask mandates and social distancing policies that make meeting in person difficult. 
Some schools also have prohibitions on out-of-state field trips, which will prove to be challenging for 
attendance at District Convention and other large-scale events.   


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 






2021 Conf 5-1 (2)



		CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS - 2021 MID YEAR CONFERENCE - BUDGET

		INCOME



		REGISTRATION - MEALS & FEE (full)												ANTICIPATED ATTENDANCE - 225



						Guest		Cost Each		Total						 



		Full - Kiwanian				75		$   150.00		$   11,250.00						75 full

		Full - Guest				25		$   150.00		$   3,750.00						25 - guest (full)

																125 - partial





		PARTIAL REGISTRATIONS												ANTICIPATED MEAL ATTENDANCE



		Friday Night Dinner				10		$   35.00		$   350.00						110				(full+guest+partial)



		Saturday Breakfast				10		$   20.00		$   200.00						110				 



		Saturday Lunch				77		$   35.00		$   2,695.00						177				 



		Saturday Dinner				55		$   40.00		$   2,200.00						155				 



		Sunday Breakfast				5		$   20.00		$   100.00						105				 



		Kids Meals (at cost)



		Registration - Fees				110		$   30.00		$   3,300.00		33 no meals



		Register Partial - Fees				15		$   40.00		$   600.00		10 no meals



		Program Advertising								$   2,000.00



		Exhibit / Vendors								$   - 0



		Sponsorships								$   1,000.00





		TOTAL								$   27,445.00















		CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS - 2021 MID YEAR CONFERENCE - BUDGET



		EXPENSES



						Guest		Cost Each		Total				Charge		Delta		%



		Friday Night Dinner				110		$   31.50		$   3,465				$35		$3.50		10%



		Saturday Breakfast				110		$   16.80		$   1,848				$20		$3.20		16%



		Saturday Lunch				177		$   18.90		$   3,345				$35		$16.10		46%



		Saturday Dinner				155		$   31.50		$   4,883				$40		$8.50		21%



		Sunday Breakfast				105		$   16.80		$   1,764				$20		$3.20		16%



		Coffee Set Ups				5		$   40.00		$   200

		Bartender				3		$   50.00		$   150



						Nights

		Rooms		COMPS.		8		$   141.00		$   1,128		    (Governor, Governor-Elect, Secretary, Imed PG)



		Meals		COMPS.		8		$   115.50		$   924

		Guests				4		$   50.40		$   202		   (lunch and dinner only - CKI Gov, Key Club Gov,

		VIP				2		$   115.50		$   231		                                CKI Admin., Key Club Admin.)

		Speakers				2		$   115.50		$   231

		 						 		 

		Program Book								$   2,000

		Friday Program								$   1,500

		Registration Supplies/nametags/tickets								$   1,100

		Signs / Printing								$   750

		A/V								$   900

		Publicity								$   500

		Supplies								$   425

		Speakers								$   600

		Afterhour Meeting Room								$   1,000		   (Proposed - 2 adjoining rooms, 2 nights)

		Display Tables								$   100

		Misc.								$   200

		Event Day Registration								 





		TOTAL								$   27,445



		last updated 5/1/20











2021 Conf 7-1



		CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS - 2021 MID YEAR CONFERENCE - BUDGET

		INCOME



		REGISTRATION - MEALS & FEE (full)												ANTICIPATED ATTENDANCE - 250



						Guest		Cost Each		Total						 



		Full - Kiwanian				80		$   160.00		$   12,800.00						80 full

		Full - Guest				30		$   160.00		$   4,800.00						30 - guest (full)

																140 - partial





		PARTIAL REGISTRATIONS												ANTICIPATED MEAL ATTENDANCE



		Friday Night Dinner				12		$   35.00		$   420.00						122				(full+guest+partial)



		Saturday Breakfast				12		$   20.00		$   240.00						122				 



		Saturday Lunch				80		$   40.00		$   3,200.00						190				 



		Saturday Dinner				60		$   45.00		$   2,700.00						170				 



		Sunday Breakfast				10		$   20.00		$   200.00						120				 



		Kids Meals (at cost)



		Registration - Fees				120		$   30.00		$   3,600.00		33 no meals



		Register Partial - Fees				20		$   40.00		$   800.00		10 no meals



		Program Advertising								$   2,000.00



		Exhibit / Vendors								$   - 0



		Sponsorships								$   1,000.00



		Comp Rooms				4		$   141.00		$   564.00



		TOTAL								$   32,324.00















		CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS - 2021 MID YEAR CONFERENCE - BUDGET



		EXPENSES



						Guest		Cost Each		Total				Charge		Delta		%



		Friday Night Dinner				110		$   31.50		$   3,465				$35		$3.50		10%



		Saturday Breakfast				110		$   16.80		$   1,848				$20		$3.20		16%



		Saturday Lunch				177		$   18.90		$   3,345				$40		$21.10		53%



		Saturday Dinner				155		$   31.50		$   4,883				$45		$13.50		30%



		Sunday Breakfast				105		$   16.80		$   1,764				$20		$3.20		16%



		Coffee Set Ups				5		$   40.00		$   200

		Bartender				3		$   50.00		$   150



						Nights

		Rooms		COMPS.		14		$   141.00		$   1,974		(Gov, Gov-Elect, Sec, Imed PG, KI Rep*, Past Pres*,

				COMPS.		11		$   141.00		$   1,551		Meet Chair*, CKI Gov, KC Gov, CKI Admin, Key C Admin)

		Meals		COMPS.		25		$   115.50		$   2,887						*includes Friday night lodging

		Guests				2		$   50.40		$   101		   (Sat lunch and dinner only - CKI Gov, Key Club Gov)

		VIP				2		$   115.50		$   231

		Speakers				2		$   115.50		$   231

		 						 		 

		Program Book								$   2,000

		Friday Program								$   1,500

		Registration Supplies/nametags/tickets								$   1,100

		Signs / Printing								$   720

		A/V								$   900

		Publicity								$   500

		Supplies								$   424

		Speakers								$   600

		Display Tables								$   100

		Keynote Speaker								$   1,500

		Misc.								$   350		 		includes VIP gifts

		Event Day Registration								 



		TOTAL								$   32,324

		last updated 7/1/20











2020 Mid Yr Approved Budget

						CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS - 2020 MID YEAR CONFERENCE - BUDGET



				INCOME						$27,445

														ANTICIPATED ATTENDANCE - 225

		Registration - Meals & Fee (full)														  75 - full

		Full - Kiwanian				75		$150		$11,250						125 - partial

		Full - Guest				25		$150		$3,750						  25 - guests (full)



		Partial Registrations												ANTICIPATED MEAL ATTEND.						3/19



		Friday Night Dinner				10		$30		$300						110				102



		Saturday Breakfast				10		$20		$200						110				105



		Saturday Lunch				77		$35		$2,695						177				142



		Saturday Dinner				55		$45		$2,475						155				135



		Sunday Breakfast				5		$20		$100						105				102



		Kids Meals (at cost)										   (no profit or loss)





		Registration - Fees				110		$25		$2,750				33 no meals

		(with partial regist.)				15		$35		$525				10 no meals



		Program Advertising								$2,000



		Kids Camp				20		$20		$400



		Exhibit / Vendors								$0



		Spronsorships								$1,000































						EXPENSES				$27,445

														Charge		Delta		%

		Friday Night Dinner				110		$31.50		$3,465				$30		-$1.50



		Saturday Breakfast				110		$16.80		$1,848				$20		$3.20		16%



		Saturday Lunch				177		$18.90		$3,345				$35		$16.10		46%



		Saturday Dinner				155		$31.50		$4,883				$45		$13.50		30%



		Sunday Breakfast				105		$16.80		$1,764				$20		$3.20		16%



		Coffee Set Ups				5		$40.00		$200

		Bartender				1		$50.00		$50



						Nights

		Rooms		COMPS.		8		$141.00		$1,128		    Governor, Governor-Elect, Secretary, Imed PG





		Meals		COMPS.		8		$115.50		$924

		Guests				4		$50.40		$202		   (lunch and dinner only - CKI Gov, Key Club Gov,

		VIP				2		$115.50		$231		                                CKI Admin., Key Club Admin.)

		Speakers				2		$115.50		$231



		Program Book								$2,000

		Friday Program								$1,500

		Registration Supplies/nametags/tickets								$1,000

		Signs / Printing								$650

		A/V								$900

		Publicity								$500

		Supplies								$400

		Speakers								$600

		Hospitality Rooms								$1,000		   Proposed - 2 adjoining rooms, 2 nights

		Display Tables								$50

		Kids Camp								$400

		Misc.								$175












Capital District Kiwanis
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position


As of September 8, 2021


Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 8, 2021 05:24 PM GMT-04:00   1/2


TOTAL


ASSETS


Current Assets


Bank Accounts


1000-001 Kiwanis Checking 10,779.77


1000-002 Kiwanis Savings 0.00


1000-010 Kiwanis MS Checking 50,000.00


1001-001 Key Club Checking 0.00


1001-002 Key Club Savings 0.00


1001-010 Key Club MS Checking 217,080.52


1002-001 Circle K Checking 0.00


1002-002 Circle K Savings 0.00


1002-010 Circle K MS Checking 27,718.17


Total Bank Accounts $305,578.46


Other Current Assets


1225-999 Due From Other 0.00


1500-011 Kiwanis Reserve 143,266.39


1500-012 Kiwanis Investments 760,441.94


Total Other Current Assets $903,708.33


Total Current Assets $1,209,286.79


Other Assets


1270-001 Prepaid Expenses 2,386.50


1775-001 EJ Surplus Funds 0.00


1775-002 EJ Operational Reserve 0.00


Total Other Assets $2,386.50


TOTAL ASSETS $1,211,673.29







Capital District Kiwanis
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position


As of September 8, 2021


Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 8, 2021 05:24 PM GMT-04:00   2/2


TOTAL


LIABILITIES AND EQUITY


Liabilities


Current Liabilities


Other Current Liabilities


2050-001 Direct Deposit Payable 0.00


2100-000 Payroll Liabilities


2100-025 Federal Taxes (941/944) 549.83


2100-050 Federal Unemployment (940) 36.00


2100-100 VA Income Tax 388.44


2100-125 VA SUI Employer -25.00


Total 2100-000 Payroll Liabilities 949.27


Total Other Current Liabilities $949.27


Total Current Liabilities $949.27


Total Liabilities $949.27


Equity


3000-000 Opening Balance Equity 0.00


3300-001 Unrestricted Net Assets 808,776.72


3300-002 Equity - Key Club 190,174.65


3300-003 Equity - Circle K 25,783.61


Net Revenue 185,989.04


Total Equity $1,210,724.02


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,211,673.29








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Charlottesville is in talks with Fluvanna County SChools to reboot the FCHS Key Club

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Next year Dinwiddie will look into starting a key club and Petersburg and Chester are looking into builders club.

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: August 29, 2021

		MembershipNotes: Division 9:  Membership is holding steady and some clubs are growing.   Membership strategy is in place with most clubs.
Division 10:  All clubs have been working on Membership and trying to end with a positive number for the Kiwanis year.
Division 11:  See summary from August 20 Board meeting.


           

		Challenges: Division 9:  Challenges are getting folks back in the routine of meeting in person.
Division 10: Central chesterfield doing reports has been the biggest challenge in two years.  
Division 11:  None



		Comments: Division 9:  Division 9 has had a good year and we are looking forward to a great last quarter 
Division 10:  All elections have been done but Central Chesterfield.  
Division 11:  None


		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 


National Capital 08/29/2021


D1 - Total = 200. Change 0. FY21 Change +21. Below Charter Strength: Capitol Hill, NW Washington, 
SW Washington.
D2 - Total = 250. Change +1 FY21 Change +5. Below Charter Strength: Woodbridge.
D3 - Total = 109. Change 0. FY21 Change -9. Below Charter Strength: Leisure World, Montgomery 
Village.
*Numbers do not reflect divisional realignment. KI Reporting does not have updated divisions*


No changes since last report - Only club in formation is a Builders Club at Highland 
School in Warrenton, VA. Manassas has agreed to sponsor the club.







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


The resurgance of COVID cases across the National Capital region has put a pause on the 
resumption to normal activities. Some clubs that were discussing a return to in-person meetings have 
put those plans on hold.


We will need to monitor the effectiveness of the club changes in Divisions 1 & 3, and continue to 
evaluate if there are any other changes needed in the region. Hopefully the additions of the new clubs 
to Division 3 can strengthen the division as a whole. 


New club opening continues to be a struggle. As stated in the last report, more assistance is needed 
from the committee in this area.  


The National Capital Region had strong attendance at the ELC in Roanoke. Current Lt. Governors 
Landus Burroughs and Brian Bell attended the conference, as did Lt. Governor Designate Carolyn 
Richar. National Capital is proud to be the home to both Governor Designate Elana Gardner & 
Governor-Elect Jennifer Wolff. 


The National Capital Region does not have any repeat Lt. Governors from last year, although two 
have served previous terms ast LGs.


Tim Gillette - NCR Trustee








Capital District Circle K
Budget vs. Actuals


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 8, 2021 05:24 PM GMT-04:00   1/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 2,920.00 4,500.00 -1,580.00 64.89 %


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 3,880.45 25,600.00 -21,719.55 15.16 %


7150-001 Income - Fundraising 250.00 -250.00


7200-002 Income - Advertising 125.00 -125.00


7450-001 Income - CDKF Subsidy 10,000.00 -10,000.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 1.09 1.09


Total Revenue $6,801.54 $40,475.00 $ -33,673.46 16.80 %


GROSS PROFIT $6,801.54 $40,475.00 $ -33,673.46 16.80 %


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 502.28 502.28


8040-001 Bank Fees 0.00 0.00


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 400.00 -400.00


8100-004 Committee - Bylaws and Policies 40.00 -40.00


8100-006 Committee - Club Building/Revitalization 125.00 -125.00


8100-007 Committee - Conference/Convention 40.00 -40.00


8100-012 Committee - K-Family 40.00 -40.00


8100-018 Committee - Membership 40.00 -40.00


8100-019 Committee - On-to-ICON 50.00 -50.00


8100-025 Committee - Service 250.00 -250.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 250.00 -250.00


8410-001 Meals 689.92 20,450.00 -19,760.08 3.37 %


8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses 1,800.00 -1,800.00


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 650.00 -650.00


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 350.00 -350.00


8500-010 Officer Exp - Secretary/Treasurer 125.00 -125.00


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 155.71 700.00 -544.29 22.24 %


8500-055 Officer Exp - Communications Coordinator 125.00 -125.00


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 723.86 1,500.00 -776.14 48.26 %


8610-001 Postage & Shipping 52.00 52.00


8720-001 Professional Services 250.00 1,130.00 -880.00 22.12 %


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 116.67 1,110.00 -993.33 10.51 %


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 125.00 2,200.00 -2,075.00 5.68 %


8780-001 Speakers Fees 200.00 -200.00


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 100.00 -100.00


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 2,000.59 8,200.00 -6,199.41 24.40 %


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 450.00 -450.00


8900-150 Travel - Other -32.00 -32.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 282.95 150.00 132.95 188.63 %


Total Expenditures $4,866.98 $40,475.00 $ -35,608.02 12.02 %







Capital District Circle K
Budget vs. Actuals


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 8, 2021 05:24 PM GMT-04:00   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


NET OPERATING REVENUE $1,934.56 $0.00 $1,934.56 0.00%


NET REVENUE $1,934.56 $0.00 $1,934.56 0.00%








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  



Bobs Bees

Cross-Out





		GOALRow1: None at this time...concentrating on strengthening existing clubs 

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southwest

		Date: 08/27/2021

		MembershipNotes: Division 15:  Don Witt, LtG, 422 members (+4), Roanoke, Lynchburg and Forest show growthDivision 16:  Sherry Charles, LtG, 218 members (break even), Marion, Christiansburg, Montgomery Co-Blacksburg and Giles Co show growthDivision 17:  Kathy Starr, LtG, 244 members (break even), Haysi Clinch River and Hurley show growth

		Challenges: Div 15: Fort Hill is in trouble.  They have 9 members; the president and secretary have been in that position forever.  Ron, the president, thought that if they can't bring in any more members they may fold.  The club does a lot of good work but a lot depends on the president and secretary (husband and wife) Div 16: Radford Club continues as a major concern.  Membership is down to a total of 9.  However, with the passing of John Fox that number is really 8.  At the last 2 meetings there were only 4 present with John being one of them.  President Jim said this is probably about it.  Some current members will probably drop due to health and COVID.  This club does not seem to actively recruit although they indicate they understand the need for new/more members.  I have been working with club by offering help and suggestions, but have not seen much action.  Although they were already struggling, COVID has really set them back. Div 17: Clinch River Club is in trouble with mostly few members and waning interest.  Coeburn Club is of concern due to low numbers but they are dedicated, and working to improve.   

		Comments: Div 15 Additional comments…what would you like me to carry forward to the Governor and Board of Directors? If I could convince clubs to develop a strategic plan or forward plan, perhaps in a workshop, it would be nice to have additional  materials and expertise to help.Don wants to move some clubs away from the same-ole same-ole way of doing things as in most cases it is not working  Most clubs  are  not looking very far beyond 1 or 2 years. LtG Sherry and Kathy have started making their initial visits, and have been invited to perform new officer induction ceremonies.

		Signature: Bob Lewit








Capital District Key Club
Budget vs. Actuals


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 8, 2021 05:24 PM GMT-04:00   1/1


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 27,569.00 60,000.00 -32,431.00 45.95 %


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 123.92 192,500.00 -192,376.08 0.06 %


7150-001 Income - Fundraising 1,332.60 1,332.60


7450-001 Income - CDKF Subsidy 3,000.00 -3,000.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 8.56 100.00 -91.44 8.56 %


Total Revenue $29,034.08 $255,600.00 $ -226,565.92 11.36 %


GROSS PROFIT $29,034.08 $255,600.00 $ -226,565.92 11.36 %


Expenditures


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 3,000.00 -3,000.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 12,000.00 -12,000.00


8200-001 General Meeting Expenses 157.74 1,000.00 -842.26 15.77 %


8410-001 Meals 76,650.00 -76,650.00


8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses 2,000.00 -2,000.00


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 847.40 50,000.00 -49,152.60 1.69 %


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 134.54 6,400.00 -6,265.46 2.10 %


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 2,500.00 -2,500.00


8610-001 Postage & Shipping 200.00 -200.00


8720-001 Professional Services 250.00 250.00


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 32,000.00 -32,000.00


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 685.00 1,300.00 -615.00 52.69 %


8780-001 Speakers Fees 3,000.00 -3,000.00


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 3,100.00 -3,100.00


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 200.00 -200.00


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 89,000.00 -89,000.00


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 13,000.00 -13,000.00


8900-150 Travel - Other 10,000.00 -10,000.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 425.87 250.00 175.87 170.35 %


Total Expenditures $2,500.55 $305,600.00 $ -303,099.45 0.82 %


NET OPERATING REVENUE $26,533.53 $ -50,000.00 $76,533.53 -53.07 %


NET REVENUE $26,533.53 $ -50,000.00 $76,533.53 -53.07 %








Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 8, 2021 05:23 PM GMT-04:00   1/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 119,954.00 128,000.00 -8,046.00 93.71 %


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 22,889.14 71,125.00 -48,235.86 32.18 %


7150-001 Income - Fundraising 2,554.90 2,554.90


7200-002 Income - Advertising 2,451.35 2,451.35


7500-001 Income - Interest 3.21 2.00 1.21 160.50 %


7500-002 Income - EJ Investments 136,981.59 136,981.59


Total Revenue $284,834.19 $199,127.00 $85,707.19 143.04 %


GROSS PROFIT $284,834.19 $199,127.00 $85,707.19 143.04 %


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 4,000.00 4,000.00


8030-001 Background Checks 352.00 1,000.00 -648.00 35.20 %


8040-001 Bank Fees 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.00 %


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 1,197.55 1,000.00 197.55 119.76 %


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 2,103.50 -2,103.50


8100-003 Committee - Builders Club 450.00 -450.00


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 1,157.84 4,650.00 -3,492.16 24.90 %


8100-008 Committee - Editor/Designer Salary 10,000.00 12,000.00 -2,000.00 83.33 %


8100-009 Committee - Finance 500.00 -500.00


8100-011 Committee - Key Leader 2,000.00 2,400.00 -400.00 83.33 %


8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids 450.00 -450.00


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 800.00 -800.00


8100-018 Committee - Membership 496.14 10,000.00 -9,503.86 4.96 %


8100-019 Committee - On-to-ICON 150.00 -150.00


8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator 500.00 -500.00


8100-021 Committee - Past Governors 3,155.21 500.00 2,655.21 631.04 %


8100-023 Committee - Public Relations 100.00 100.00


8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager 650.00 -650.00


8140-001 Credit Card Processing 300.00 -300.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 450.00 1,600.00 -1,150.00 28.13 %


8200-001 General Meeting Expenses 702.83 3,000.00 -2,297.17 23.43 %


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 800.00 0.00 100.00 %


8410-001 Meals 11,545.17 42,562.50 -31,017.33 27.13 %


8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses 940.00 940.00


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 3,794.90 6,250.00 -2,455.10 60.72 %


8440-001 Office Equipment 1,500.00 -1,500.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 604.59 1,750.00 -1,145.41 34.55 %


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 2,316.68 5,700.00 -3,383.32 40.64 %


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 296.20 4,450.00 -4,153.80 6.66 %


8500-010 Officer Exp - Secretary/Treasurer 44.00 4,450.00 -4,406.00 0.99 %







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 8, 2021 05:23 PM GMT-04:00   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 222.00 3,450.00 -3,228.00 6.43 %


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 4,346.54 14,800.00 -10,453.46 29.37 %


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 8,954.26 15,301.00 -6,346.74 58.52 %


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Gov-Designate 4,694.37 25,500.00 -20,805.63 18.41 %


8500-045 Officer Exp - Editor 176.00 176.00


8550-000 Payroll Expenses


8550-050 Wages 33,000.00 36,000.00 -3,000.00 91.67 %


8550-100 Taxes 3,443.66 4,989.60 -1,545.94 69.02 %


8550-150 Fees 298.33 318.00 -19.67 93.81 %


Total 8550-000 Payroll Expenses 36,741.99 41,307.60 -4,565.61 88.95 %


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 2,871.07 1,500.00 1,371.07 191.40 %


8610-001 Postage & Shipping 865.97 500.00 365.97 173.19 %


8720-001 Professional Services 4,856.50 900.00 3,956.50 539.61 %


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 690.72 7,000.00 -6,309.28 9.87 %


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 5,032.26 4,575.00 457.26 109.99 %


8780-001 Speakers Fees 2,197.75 7,500.00 -5,302.25 29.30 %


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 231.37 231.37


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 1,126.73 1,200.00 -73.27 93.89 %


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 253.44 408.00 -154.56 62.12 %


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 6,372.73 17,105.00 -10,732.27 37.26 %


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 2,568.69 2,568.69


8900-150 Travel - Other 275.76 275.76


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 1,341.66 1,000.00 341.66 134.17 %


Total Expenditures $127,772.92 $251,762.60 $ -123,989.68 50.75 %


NET OPERATING REVENUE $157,061.27 $ -52,635.60 $209,696.87 -298.39 %


NET REVENUE $157,061.27 $ -52,635.60 $209,696.87 -298.39 %





